
 

 

PD004-2-1 
SDC/CILEIP-001a 
01303 853364 
 
Stephen.arnett@shepway.gov.uk 
10th December 2015 

Mr Rynd Smith LLB MA MRTPI FRSA 
Examiner – Shepway CIL Draft Charging Schedule 
Via the Programme Officer 
Civic Centre  
Castle Hill Avenue 
Folkestone 
Kent CT20 2QY 
 
Dear Mr Smith, 
 
Shepway Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Examination 
Replacement of maps at Appendices 1 – 3, Shepway CIL Draft Charging Schedule 
 
I refer to your letter of the 12th October 2015 (ref.: PD004-2-1), in which you request that 
the maps at appendices 1 – 3 of the Shepway CIL Draft Charging Schedule are replaced, 
so as to provide greater clarity on boundaries. 
 
The supplementary and amended maps submitted are OS based and use mastermap: 
 
Supplementary Maps to Appendix 1: 
 

 Shepway draft CIL CS – Appendix 1A (Lydd) 

 Shepway draft CIL CS – Appendix 1B1 (Romney Marsh) 

 Shepway draft CIL CS – Appendix 1B1 Hawkinge) 

 Shepway draft CIL CS – Appendix 1C (Hythe) 

 Shepway draft CIL CS – Appendix 1D (North Downs) 
 
Replacement Maps for Appendices 2 and 3: 
 

 Shepway draft CIL CS – Appendix 2 (Folkestone town Inset for residential) 

 Shepway draft CIL CS – Appendix3 (Folkestone retail and commercial area) 
 
I trust that the supplementary and replacement maps are now in compliance with 
Regulation 12 (2) of the CIL Regulations. 
 
Yours faithfully 

S Arnett 
 
Stephen Arnett BA Pg dip MPhil MRTPI 


